Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure ‘ IV ”
Nk
Our ref: SSI9717-PA-70

Mr Andrew Bulttigieg

Project Manager - Snowy 2.0 Transmission Connection

The Trustee for the NSW Electricity Networks Operations Trust
Via email

27/06/2025

Subject: Snowy 2.0 - Transmission Connection - Rehabilitation Management Plan

Dear Mr Buttigieg

| refer to the Rehabilitation Management Plan (Revision 0.06) dated 6 June 2025 (RMP) submitted in
accordance with Condition B48 of Schedule 2 of the Infrastructure Approval (SSI-9717) for the Snowy 2.0
- Transmission Connection Project.

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated RMP and notes that:

o it has been prepared in consultation with required agencies, including the NSW National Parks
and Wildlife Services, the NSW Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment, and
Water and the Environment Protection Agency; and

o the updated RMP contains information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the RMP (Revision 0.06). You are reminded
that if there are any inconsistencies between the updated RMP and the conditions of approval, the
conditions prevail. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the
earliest convenience. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at
the earliest convenience.

The Department notes your commitment to NPWS to incorporate updated post-clearing monitoring in the
partial clearing zones in the next revision of the RMP. You are required to submit this to the Department
by no later than 31 August 2025.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact David Way on (02) 8275 1324 or at
David.Way@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Anthony Ko
A/Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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